Natasha L. Henderson

CITY OF FLINT, MICHIGAN City Administrator

Department of Law avithony K. Chubb

Interim Chief Legal
Officer

Dr. Karen W. Weaver
Mayor

January 22, 2016

M. Mark Pollins, Director

Water Enforcement Division

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
United States Environmental Protection Agency
William Jefferson Clinton South Building

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 3104
Washington, DC 20460

Dear'Mz. Pollins:

The City of Flint is in receipt of your Emergency Administrative Order dated January 21,
2016. In response, and pursuant to paragraph 50, the City is writing to confirm its intention to
comply with this Order. Notwithstanding, the City reserves the right to request time line
extensions for certain deadlines therein including but not limited to the following:

Paragraph 54;
Paragraph 59; and
Paragraph 63.

The time lines set forth in the above paragraphs pose extreme hardship for the City based
upon limited personnel and financial distress. Consequently, the City is formally asking for
extensions for these deadlines in order to fully comply with specificity.

Sincerely,

N /

7 R
Anthony K. Chubb
Interim Chief Legal Officer
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